SPECIAL PLANNING COMMISSION
CITY OF RAMSEY
ANOKA COUNTY

STATE OF MINNESOTA

The Ramsey Planning Commission conducted a special meeting on Thursday, January 31, 2013,
at the Ramsey Municipal Center, 7550 Sunwood Drive NW, Ramsey, Minnesota.

Members Present: Chairperson Gary Levine
Commissioner Randy Bauer
Commissioner Joseph Field
Commissioner Robert Schiller
Commissioner Gary VanScoy

Members Absent: Commissioner Ralph Brauer
Commissioner Jessica Perez

Also Present: Development Services Manager Timothy Gladhill
Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Chris Anderson
Civil Engineer Il Linton

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chairperson Levine called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. CITIZEN INPUT

None.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion by Commissioner VanScoy, seconded by Commissioner Field, to approve the agenda as
presented.

Motion Carried. Voting Yes: Chairperson Levine, Commissioners VanScoy, Field, Bauer, and
Schiller. Voting No: None. Absent: Commissioners Brauer and Perez.

4. APPROVE PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES
4.01: Approve the Following Planning Commission Minutes:

4.01.1: Planning Commission Meeting Minutes Dated January 3, 2013

Special Planning Commission/January 31, 2013
Page 1 of 12



Motion by Commissioner Bauer, seconded by Commissioner VanScoy, to approve the following
minutes as presented: Planning Commission Meeting Minutes dated January 3, 2013.

Motion Carried. Voting Yes: Chairperson Levine, Commissioners Bauer, VanScoy, Field, and
Schiller. Voting No: None. Absent: Commissioners Brauer and Perez.

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS/COMMISSION BUSINESS

5.01: Public Hearing: Request for Preliminary Plat and Site Plan Approval of SEASONS
OF RAMSEY Located at the North East Intersection of Bunker Lake Boulevard
NW and Town Center Drive NW; Case of The Seasons of Ramsey Limited
Partnership

Public Hearing

Chairperson Levine called the public hearing to order at 7:01 p.m.
Presentation

Development Services Manager Gladhill presented the staff report. It was noted the applicant is
requesting preliminary plat and site plan approval for the 50-unit townhome development named
SEASONS OF RAMSEY. The preliminary plat was discussed in detail and staff noted the
applicant would be vacating 147" Circle, while extending the right of way connection of 147%
Lane NW. The site plan with the private roadways and architectural designs were reviewed and
staff noted additional architectural elements were requested from the applicant.  Staff
recommended approval of the site plan and preliminary plat contingent upon revisions to the
front and rear renderings.

Citizen Input

Bill Kemp, Podawiltz Development Corporation, thanked staff for the presentation this evening.
He commented he would be meeting with staff on February 5" to discuss the renderings in
further detail.

Commissioner Bauer questioned why the renderings were modified from the original plans.
Mr. Kemp noted some of the issues were cost related, along with other issues concerning the
width of the units. He requested the Commission provide feedback on the desired amenities on

the exterior of the units.

Commissioner VanScoy asked if the applicant had any other questions or concerns based on the
comments made by staff.

Mr. Kemp did not have any other concerns on the project.

Special Planning Commission/January 31, 2013
Page 2 of 12



Commissioner Bauer indicated the three-bedroom units had a smaller kitchen than the other
units, which was inconsistent with the number of occupants.

Mr. Kemp commented the architect would be able to better address this concern.
Lonnie Kornovich, Kornovich & Company, explained he has been working on these plans for the
past six weeks. He stated he would continue to work with the City to address the site design

requirements.

Commissioner Bauer inquired if the applicant was willing to meet the City’s landscaping
requirements.

Mr. Kemp reported he was aware of the need for additional top soil and trees and both of these
concerns would be addressed with staff.

Commissioner Bauer asked if the Fire Marshal had reviewed the proposed plans.

Development Services Manager Gladhill commented the plans were reviewed and approved by
the Fire Marshal.

Motion by Commissioner VanScoy, seconded by Commissioner Schiller, to close the public
hearing.

Motion Carried. Voting Yes: Chairperson Levine, Commissioners VanScoy, Schiller, Bauer,
and Field. Voting No: None. Absent: Commissioners Brauer and Perez.

Chairperson Levine closed the public hearing closed at 7:23 p.m.

Commission Business

Commissioner VanScoy commented the revised renderings were less desirable than the original
designs. He recommended porches be added to the front of the building.

Motion by Commissioner Field, seconded by Commissioner Bauer, to recommend that City
Council adopt a Resolution granting Preliminary Plat Approval for SEASONS OF RAMSEY
contingent upon approval of the site plan.

Motion Carried. Voting Yes: Chairperson Levine, Commissioners Field, Bauer, Schiller, and
VanScoy. Voting No: None. Absent: Commissioners Brauer and Perez.

Commission Business

Motion by Commissioner Field, seconded by Commissioner Schiller, to recommend that City
Council approve the Site Plan for Seasons of Ramsey, contingent upon compliance with the City
Staff Review File dated January 25, 2013 and subject to revised architectural renderings that

Special Planning Commission/January 31, 2013
Page 3 of 12



comply with The COR Design Framework and previous City Council direction to the Developer
and subject to revisions to the architectural renderings that would be consistent with Design
Framework and previous renderings.

Motion Carried. Voting Yes: Chairperson Levine, Commissioners Field, Schiller, Bauer, and
VanScoy. Voting No: None. Absent: Commissioners Brauer and Perez.

5.02: For Discussion Only: Discuss Acceptable Land Uses at 167" Avenue Commercial
Node and Provide Feedback on Potential Shooting Range and Recycling
Warehouse/Transfer at 6001 167" Lane NW

Presentation

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson explained over the past several years,
the City has discussed various options to address permitted uses at the 167" Avenue/St. Francis
Boulevard retail node. The node currently experiences a high vacancy rate and concerns with
property maintenance on some of the buildings have been expressed. The property is zoned B-1
General Business District, which is intended to provide a commercial area for goods and services
for the surrounding neighborhoods and community on a smaller scale than the B-2 Business
District.

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson stated the intent of this evening’s
discussion was to introduce two proposed uses, both of which likely will necessitate an
amendment to the Zoning Code, for the property located at 6001 167" Avenue NW (former
Supervalu site) and the type of regulatory tools that would be necessary if either were to proceed.
The proposed uses were:

1. Indoor shooting range/fitness center with classroom space and a retail component.
2. Metal/clothing recycling center/warehouse with a small retail component.

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson reviewed the first proposal for the
indoor shooting range/fitness center with classroom space and a retail component in detail. He
noted the request was from an existing business in Ramsey called Total Defense. He explained
Total Defense is proposing to have a retail store, gunsmithing and provide self-defense training
courses. In addition, Total Defense was proposing to have an indoor shooting range. This was
currently not a permitted use in the B-1 General Business District. He indicated that Staff
contacted Blaine and Robbinsdale to discuss their indoor shooting ranges. The Robbinsdale
range operates in a commercial district while the Blaine range is in an industrial district. Neither
has any known complaints associated with them. Staff requested the Commission discuss the
matter in further detail, determine the category for the suggested use and provide staff with
direction on how to proceed.

Commissioner Bauer commented there were not enough residential homes in the area to keep
this commercial development flourishing. He indicated a long-range plan should address the
potential for more residential homes in the future.

Special Planning Commission/January 31, 2013
Page 4 of 12



Development Services Manager Gladhill indicated this commercial area was struggling at this
time and the Commission needed to consider both the short-term and long-term goals for this
area.

Commissioner VanScoy questioned how the long-term goals of the area would be managed if
this use were to proceed in the short-term.

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson stated an interim use could be approved
to establish a timeline framework. He indicated the applicants may not be willing to proceed
given the expense that would be invested into the buildings.

Development Services Manager Gladhill noted the short-term goals could be written into the
long-term vision for this area.

Commissioner Bauer requested additional information from staff on the differences between a
licensed use and conditional use permit.

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson indicated a conditional use permit
would allow the shooting range to be a permitted use with conditions addressing exterior
concerns of the site. The conditional use permit would be tied to the land and would require a
public hearing. A licensing procedure would be completed via staff, would be tied to the user
and could be revoked if standards were not met within City Code. A license would have to be
received on an annual basis.

Commissioner Bauer questioned if both a conditional use and license could be required.

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson commented this would require a Zoning
Code Amendment to add the need for a license and/or a conditional use permit for the suggested
use.

Chair Levine stated the current property was vacant and he wanted to see the site more viable.

Development Services Manager Gladhill indicated by expanding the allowed uses in this
commercial area to match the market the site would be more viable. However, this would have
to be considered with the appropriateness of the area in the City of Ramsey.

Commissioner Bauer stated an interim use permit for the shooting range would not benefit the
applicant due to the financial investments they would have to make in the building. He
commented the applicant may not proceed if the City only gave them a five-year approval.

Commissioner Schiller was in favor of allowing the range as a permitted use as it would draw
people to the area. He did not support the additional licensing procedure.

Special Planning Commission/January 31, 2013
Page 5 of 12



Commissioner VanScoy suggested the proposed shooting range go through the conditional use
permit process.

Commissioner Field supported the sporting use and thought this use would become a magnet to
draw users from the entire community to this commercial area. He recommended the range
proceed as a permitted use so long as Zoning Code requirements were met.

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson stated parking and noise regulations
would have to be addressed based on the size of the shooting range, training space and retail
component size.

Development Services Manager Gladhill thanked the Commission for their input on this item and
stated from the comments received thus far, it appears the shooting range could be considered at
a future meeting as a permitted use.

Commissioner Bauer was in favor of having the shooting range be licensed with the City as well.

Development Services Manager Gladhill commented the licensing procedure would allow for the
use to be tied to the business owner and not the property.

Commissioner Schiller asked if Blaine or Robbinsdale required their shooting ranges to be
licensed.

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson indicated he did not believe either
required a license, but the City of Blaine required a CUP.

Commissioner VanScoy stated the safety and security of the proposed business would also have
to be addressed. He questioned who controlled these standards.

Development Services Manager Gladhill recommended the applicant be allowed to speak to the
Commission.

Marty Fisher, Premier Commercial Properties, discussed the growth of the Total Defense
business and noted they were currently leasing space at River Bend Plaza, which was located at
the corner of Bunker Lake Boulevard and Highway 47. He indicated the owners were now
proposing to expand their business to the 167" Avenue Commercial Node.

Dan Wellman, 2745 131% Avenue in Zimmerman, co-owner of Total Defense, thanked the
Commission for their time this evening. He stated over the past 18 months his business has
grown significantly and he has outgrown the size of his current space. For that reason, he has
been looking for new space to allow for the expansion of his business to include a shooting
range. He explained the construction of the range would be quite unique, as it would have a
double concrete wall to minimize and suppress the noise.

Special Planning Commission/January 31, 2013
Page 6 of 12



Mr. Wellman reviewed the proposed floor plan for Total Defense in detail with the Commission.
He indicated the proposed use, complete with gun range, archery range and self-defense classes
would draw people to the site from the entire northwest metro area. He reviewed the location
and demographics of previous clientele.

Commissioner Bauer requested comment on the language within the proposal regarding the “cool
toys” sold by Total Defense.

Curt Oaks, 6723 116™ Circle in Champlin, co-owner of Total Defense, explained this would
include holsters, sites, flashlights and other accessories. He apologized for the poor choice of
word and would make a change. Mr. Oaks then discussed the building security given the
proposed use.

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson indicated the police department would
review this application further regarding security and safety prior to approval.

Commissioner VanScoy asked if fire suppression would be necessary for the proposed use.

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson stated that the Building Official and
Fire Marshall did review the two proposed uses and based on the preliminary information
received, it did not appear that it would be required for this use but that it may possibly be
necessary for the second proposed use.

Chair Levine asked if there were any additional comments or questions from the public in
attendance.

Art Collinbach, 15940 Sodium Street, stated he currently drove to the Metro Gun Club in Blaine
and he welcomed the proposed use to the City of Ramsey. He stated the range would draw a
large number of people to Ramsey. It was his opinion the proposed use would assist in keeping
Ramsey a safe community given the level of training that would be provided.

Russ Pawman, 17831 Vanadium Street, noted he was an avid outdoorsman and he was excited
about the proposed use coming to the City of Ramsey. He explained he was a member of a gun
range outside of the City. He thought the range would draw business into the City throughout the
entire year.

Mike Bjorn, 6250 178" Lane, noted he shot at different ranges and would be pleased to see the
proposed establishment move into the commercial area.

Chair Levine thanked the public for their comments this evening.

Development Services Manager Gladhill indicated staff would work with the applicant to frame a
permitted use with a public forum for citizen dialogue to take place at a future meeting.

Special Planning Commission/January 31, 2013
Page 7 of 12



Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson reviewed the second proposal, which is
for a metal/clothing recycling center/warehouse with a small retail component. He explained
Triangle Recycling was an existing business operating in the City of Nowthen. The business
recycles clothing through a network of clothing collection boxes strategically placed throughout
the state. The applicant has expressed an interest in expanding the recycling program to accept
electronics, small metals, mattresses and plastics, which would be implemented as Phase Il of its
operation. This process may be subject to permitting by the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
(MPCA) and possibly a conditional use permit through the City.

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson indicated the proposed use most closely
matches warehousing, which is an allowed use in both E-1 and E-2 Employment Districts, but is
not allowed in the B-1 Business District. The applicant, upon understanding the current zoning,
did state a small retail portion could be added, however, this would not be the primary use. In
order for the use to be considered as proposed, either the B-1 Business District would have to be
amended to allow warehousing, either as a permitted, conditional or interim use, or the site
would need to be rezoned to either E-1 or E-2 Employment District.

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson stated concerns at this time were if the
use were compatible with the surrounding uses along with the amount of truck traffic and
potential outside storage. He requested the Commission discuss the matter in further detail and
provide direction to staff.

Chair Levine expressed concern with outside storage in this area.

Bill Erhart, 4740 154™ Lane, representative of Triangle Recycling, commented that the site had
enough square footage to ensure that all storage would be conducted inside. He stated the traffic
flow to this site would be no more than the grocery store and the proposed use would benefit the
residential neighborhood as a recycling facility. He encouraged the Commission to consider the
request to bring life back into this commercial area.

Commissioner Schiller asked how much truck traffic was anticipated to be flowing in and out of
this site.

Jerry Bauer, 21226 Highway 47 in Zimmerman, indicated he had six box trucks, which would be
leaving the site in the morning and returning in the evening. He noted the site would also have
one semi-truck visit per week. This could increase over time as his business expands.

Commissioner Field questioned how many drop-off boxes were associated with Triangle
Recycling at this time.

Mr. Bauer stated he had approximately 400 boxes throughout Minnesota that he was responsible
for. This number would be increasing by another 100 boxes in the near future.

Development Services Manager Gladhill asked if any clothing containers would be stored
outside.

Special Planning Commission/January 31, 2013
Page 8 of 12



Mr. Bauer explained he currently had some containers stored outside prior to being relocated. He
stated this was very short-term until the units could be refurbished and replaced.

Commissioner VanScoy inquired how electronics and metal materials would be handled at this
site. He asked if the box trucks would be stored onsite overnight.

Mr. Bauer stated these items would be sorted and stored indoors and then be brought to
Schwartzman’s. He then discussed how he proposed to have the rear of the building to be fenced
to house the box trucks.

Commissioner VanScoy asked if the box trucks could be stored onsite overnight.

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson indicated the storage of the trucks onsite
could be seen as an accessory component. He stated buffering may be required to allow for the
outdoor storage adjacent to the residential neighborhood.

Commissioner Bauer recommended the Commission consider this request carefully as he did not
support a rezoning of this commercial property. He stated this area would continue to develop in
the future and would require additional commercial development.

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson commented another option that could be
considered would be to consider an overlay district.

Development Services Manager Gladhill discussed that an overlay district would allow for the
original zoning to remain in place and allow for an expansion of uses.

Joe Haag, Community Pride Bank in Ham Lake and property owner, stated his goal would be to
fill the building. He indicated he had no retail opportunities for this area and he encouraged the
Commission to increase the permitted uses for this area. He was not in favor of a temporary fix
as this could limit future tenants.

Chair Levine supported the use of an overlay district for this property.

Development Services Manager Gladhill explained staff could review the warehousing
component as a conditional use for this site with an overlay district.

Commissioner Field stated the applicant had a great business, however, this was the wrong
location. He wanted to see uses at this site that would attract traffic to the area.

Commissioner Schiller agreed stating the existing building was becoming an eyesore and was in
need of redevelopment.

Development Services Manager Gladhill commented the EDA was aware this retail area was in
need of revitalization.

Special Planning Commission/January 31, 2013
Page 9 of 12



Mr. Erhart reiterated that the two proposals before the Commission this evening were mutually
exclusive. He added that a great deal of retail had been moved to The COR and the City may
have to reevaluate the needs at this site.

Chair Levine thanked the Commission, applicants and public for their input this evening.

5.03: Public Hearing: Consider Ordinance Amendments to Chapter 117 Related to
Stormwater Controls and Illicit Discharges

Public Hearing

Chairperson Levine called the public hearing to order at 9:06 p.m.
Presentation

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson presented the staff report. He explained
the City is required by the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) to maintain a Municipal
Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) permit, which outlines stormwater pollution control
standards for new development. A requirement of the MS4 permit is incorporating into City
Code illicit discharge standards, which means having regulations in place prohibiting the
discharge of any substance other than stormwater into the storm sewer system.

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson stated The City is also a member of the
Lower Rum River Watershed Management Organization (LRRWMO) which in 2012 adopted
their 3@ Generation Watershed Management Plan, which includes certain new standards related
to water quality and volume control that are presently not in City Code. Staff discussed the plan
in further detail, the proposed ordinance amendments to Chapter 117 and recommended the
Commission approve the proposed ordinance amendments related to stormwater management.

Chair Levine requested comment from the Civil Engineer Linton.

Civil Engineer Il Linton recommended the Commission proceed with the proposed ordinance
amendments to assure the City was in compliance with all stormwater management requirements
both at the state and local levels. He discussed the amount of runoff from rainstorm events along
with the current management of infiltration basins throughout the City.

Citizen Input

Commissioner Field requested further information on the definition of illicit discharge. He read
the current definition for the Commission along with the numerical reference.

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson noted there was a typo in this section
and he would correct the referenced numerical mistake.

Special Planning Commission/January 31, 2013
Page 10 of 12



Motion by Commissioner VanScoy, seconded by Commissioner Schiller, to close the public
hearing.

Motion Carried. Voting Yes: Chairperson Levine, Commissioners VanScoy, Schiller, Bauer,
and Field. Voting No: None. Absent: Commissioners Brauer and Perez.

Chairperson Levine closed the public hearing closed at 9:25 p.m.

Commission Business

Commissioner Field expressed concern that the “type” and volume of illicit discharge was not
clearly defined within the ordinance. He questioned if the document could be delayed to allow
for further clarification.

Associate  Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson explained this could impact
development requests before the City at this time.

Civil Engineer Il Linton discussed how the new stormwater regulations required that the runoff
from a property could be no more after redevelopment than it was prior to the redevelopment.

Development Services Manager Gladhill described that the proposed revisions were funneled
down to the City through new state regulations. He indicated that until the City was in
compliance, there is a potential that no new building permits could be approved.

Commissioner Field requested that the violation portion within this Ordinance be revisited by the
Commission at a future date to allow for further discussion on this matter.

Civil Engineer Il Linton discussed how illicit discharge concerns were addressed by staff with
homeowners. He commented education was a large portion of the MS4 permits charge. He
stated penalties were not the first step.

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson commented that repeat offenders could
potentially be dealing with fines or penalties.

Development Services Manager Gladhill indicated there was always a right to appeal any charges
of illicit discharge on behalf of the residents. This would then be reviewed by the City Engineer.

Commissioner Field thanked staff for clarification on this issue.
Motion by Commissioner Bauer, seconded by Commissioner VanScoy, to recommend that City
Council adopt the Ordinance amending Subdivision Il and adding Subdivision Il to Chapter 117,

Article 11, Division of City Code, as amended.

Motion Carried. Voting Yes: Chairperson Levine, Commissioners Bauer, VanScoy, Field, and
Schiller. Voting No: None. Absent: Commissioners Brauer and Perez.

Special Planning Commission/January 31, 2013
Page 11 of 12



5.04: Zoning Bulletins

Zoning Bulletins were noted.

6. COMMISSION / STAFF INPUT

6.01:  New Development

Development Services Manager Gladhill discussed several new developments that were before
the City at this time. He commented a work session meeting was proposed for February 11" or
February 21%. He requested the Commission review their schedules and respond back to staff.

1. ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Commissioner VanScoy, seconded by Commissioner Schiller, to adjourn the meeting.

Motion Carried. Voting Yes: Chairperson Levine, Commissioners VanScoy, Schiller, Bauer,
and Field. Voting No: None. Absent: Commissioners Brauer and Perez.

The special meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 9:41 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Tim Gladhill
Development Services Manager

ATTEST:

JoAnn Shaw
Planning Division Secretary

Drafted by Heidi Guenther
TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc.

Special Planning Commission/January 31, 2013
Page 12 of 12



